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Dear Mr Opacic 
 
Community Infrastructure Levy – Draft Charging Schedule – April 2013 
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the above Draft Charging 
Schedule which we received on 12 April 2013. 
 
We are very supportive of the work done to date regarding this document.  We are also 
pleased with the scope of the evidence base set out within the associated reports 
undertaken to support this Draft Charging Schedule. 
 
We would like to be involved in the production of a 1,2,3 List if and when this arises. 
 
Should you require any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me on the 
details below.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr Jon Maskell 
Planning Advisor 
Environment Agency 
 
Direct dial 01794 834 586 
Direct e-mail PlanningSSD@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 


